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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL 11TH WING PERSONNEL, TENANTS & CONTRACTORS

FROM: 11 WG/CC

SUBJECT: 11th Wing Installation Environmental Commitment Statement

The 11thWing is to
provide national security and support for

17,000 military and civilian employees
their families, 

The 11th Wing is committed to improving environmental performance and management practices
ensuring environmental compliance and minimizing pollution and waste. The collective

mission success of the 11th Wing and its partners land, air, and riparian
environments.

JBAB is committed to complying with Federal and local environmental
regulations ithout compromising the mission. We will communicate our
environmental commitments and performance to all levels of our organization and the local community. We

committed to working with district environmental agencies to:

Promote restoration of the Anacostia and Potomac Rivers through partnerships and adherence
to storm water regulations and permits
Reduce and control air emissions
Protect cultural and natural resources
Adapt to and mitigate climate change and sea level rise

We will establish and maintain a Cross Functional Team comprised of leadership and Unit
Environmental Coordinators to monitor progress in achieving our goals and objectives. The Scope of the
Environmental Management System (EMS) includes all units on JBAB that have operations that could
potentially impact the environment and do not fall under a separate EMS.  Adherence to these commitments
and the continual improvement of our EMS support core mission.

Compliance with environmental regulations and this policy is the responsibility of all military, civilian,
and contract personnel in accordance with their roles and responsibilities.

CATHERINE M. LOGAN, Colonel, USAF
Commander
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